FILED 6/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04062-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 5, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk M

FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: In re: Joint motion requesting Commission approval of settlement agreement by
the Office of Public Counsel, Black Bear Waterworks, Inc., Brendenwood
Waterworks, Inc., Brevard Waterworks, Inc., Country Walk Ultilities, Inc., Harbor
Waterworks, Inc., Lake Idlewild Utility Company, Raintree Waterworks, Inc., and

Sunny Hills Utility Company.

On May 1, 2019, Black Bear Waterworks, Inc., Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc., Brevard
Waterworks, Inc., Country Walk Utilities, Inc., Harbor Waterworks, Inc., Lake Idlewild Utility
Company, Raintree Waterworks, Inc., and Sunny Hills Utility Company (Utilities) filed proof
that its customers have received notice of Commission-approved rates within 10 days after the
date of the notice. Staff has determined that the notices have been provided to the customers
pursuant to Order PSC-2017-0481-PAA-WU. Staff also verified that the appropriate refunds
have been made in accordance with the above-mentioned Order. There are no other pending
issues that need to be addressed by the Commission. Therefore, this docket may be

administratively closed. \
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